

Spring Woods Tigers Athletic Booster Club

Minutes from the meeting December 2, 2019:

Meeting came to order at 6:34.

Members present: Elizabeth Flores Laurie Cerda John Todd Keith Cripps

Tammy Essing

Other in Attendance:

I. Minutes:

The minutes from November18 were approved. A motion was made by Laurie to approve and a 2nd by Tammy.

II. School Report: Next week is a normal schedule. The following week is all A days with EOC testing. The finals schedule is 7th period the 16th and 17th, periods 1 & 2 on the 18th, periods 3 & 4 on the 19th and periods 5 & 6 on the 20th.

III. Treasurer's Report

Brent made a motion to approve and Cripps 2nd the motion. All in favor to approve. Elizabeth would like to use something else besides Quicken. We will need to wait until July when a new year begins to avoid reentering data. Flag allocations need to be paid but we have received no invoice. Coach Cripps will request an invoice for the amount approximately \$10,980.00. The bank balance is around \$77,314.91 with flag payment and scholarship payments still to be paid.

IV. AD Report: Girls Bball at Nimitz and varsity at Fort Bend Austin. There is a subvarsity tournament on Thursday – Saturday at Memorial High School. Boys Bball at Katy and varsity has a tournament in Needville on Thursday and Friday. Track is underway. Soccer tryouts are this week.

V. Coach Discussions:

VI. OLD BUSINESS:

- **a. Approved Vendors** No responses from sent emails by Brent so he will talk to on-campus purchasing at SWHS.
- **b. Fall Banquet Review** We made \$1075 in ticket sales to help with the \$4500 cost. There was a lot of leftover food due to poor attendance. Extra food was given to custodians and teachers. We will get a report from Cyndi in January about her thoughts on how the banquet went.

VII. NEW BUSINESS:

- a. Volunteer Positions Available
 - 1. Golf Tourney Coordinator ?
- **b.** Flag Fundraiser 2020 Rollout They will be delivered to SWHS on 12-3-19. Flags go out Tuesday and Wednesday and flyers by the end of the week.

- **c. Golf Tournament** The date is May 2nd with the price going up from \$35 to \$52 dollars due to renovations. Breakfast will be on their own with lunch provided being a burger, chips and a drink.
- **d. NLI** –Identify students that will be participating in February.
- *A form will be created for signup for the next banquet.
 - **e. Golf Tournament** It will be the 25th due to the possibility that Boys soccer could be in the state championship. Jersey Meadow has increased the price. The time has to be in the morning with approximately 50-70 golfers.
 - **VIII. CONCESSIONS UPDATES(Brent)** The boys bball tournament brought in \$700, \$500, \$400 and just \$100 on Saturday and \$250 on Monday due to the Thanksgiving holiday. Sales are \$2309.56 \$1784.41 in expenses with profits of \$525.25. Coach Madison needs to be contacted to send a REMIND with a link to get volunteers for concessions. The SBISD swimming invitational this weekend. Expenses will be high because of 2 tournaments. Concessions from swimming should run from 8-2. Some swimmers arrive by 7 AM. New people will have to be trained due to the fact that senior swimmers have moved on.
 - **IX. SOCIAL MEDIA UPDATES(Tammy)** —A blast will be sent for swim meet concessions and booster club sign up. We still need basketball pictures.
 - X. SPIRIT ITEM UPDATES(Brent) Items might be sold when Meza runs camps.

XI. Request For Funds

Fall banquet photos - \$18.94 Cakes/tape/plates - \$230.93 Bball restock - \$579.47 AAA Tophies - \$184.43

A motion was made by Tammy and 2nd by Brent to pay bills.

*The next meeting January 13th at 6:30PM in the cafeteria.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:20 PM.